
1.	 ARE YOU THE BEST AGENT TO SELL OUR HOME? IF YES, WHY?

2.	 HAVE YOU EVER READ A BOOK ON NEGOTIATION? IF YES, WHICH BOOK 
AND WHAT DID YOU LEARN THAT WILL HELP US?

3.	 HOW DO YOU PLAN TO GET US A BETTER PRICE THAN OTHER AGENTS?

4.	 WHICH IS MORE IMPORTANT TO YOU: THE LOWEST PRICE WE WILL 
ACCEPT AS SELLERS OR THE HIGHEST PRICE THAT BUYERS WILL PAY?

5.	  HOW DO YOU DISCOVER THE HIGHEST PRICE BUYERS WILL PAY?

6.	 IF YOU RECOMMEND PUBLIC AUCTION, HOW DO YOU MAKE SURE THAT 
BUYERS OFFER THE HIGHEST PRICE THEY ARE WILLING TO PAY?

7.	 DO YOU HAVE ANY QUALIFICATIONS IN REAL ESTATE NEGOTIATION?

QUESTIONS 
YOU MUST ASK 

ESTATE AGENTS
TO TEST THEIR 

ABILITY  
TO SELL YOUR HOME FOR 

THE HIGHEST POSSIBLE PRICE!

Questions by Neil Jenman, 
Australia’s trusted real estate consumer advocate; 

author of Real Estate Mistakes. 
For more information, visit www.jenman.com.au,
OR call 1800 1800 18 or email Neil Jenman on 

neilj@jenman.com.au.



My extensive research, which has been conducted 
over many years, reveals that a staggering 
88% OF HOMES ARE UNDERSOLD – and by an 
average of a HUGE $67,000 EACH! 

FACT: Most people lose a large amount of 
money when they sell their homes.

The bigger the price, the bigger the loss. In the more 
expensive areas, it’s not uncommon for homes to be UNDERSOLD by 
HUNDREDS OF THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS!

It does NOT have to be this way! There is a solution. 
Hire a skilled negotiator.

Most sellers never realise they have undersold. Indeed, many think 
they got the best price. This is especially true with auctions which, 
while often selling for a higher price than expected, seldom sell for 
the HIGHEST PRICE that the highest bidders were willing to pay. 

See ‘How Auctions Kill the Highest Price’ 
on www.jenman.com.au. If you’re planning 
on selling by Public Auction, it’s a MUST-
READ before you choose your agent.

When hiring an agent, most home-sellers 
focus on two figures quoted by agents – 
first, the home’s likely selling price (which 
is often inflated by agents to entice sellers 
to “sign-up”). And, the second factor that 
influences most sellers is the amount of the 
agent’s commission.

BY Neil Jenman

What you are about to read contains information that should be 
read by every homeseller contemplating selling by the public 
auction method. It contains simple and logical mathematical 
proof that selling by public auction is, by far, the worst way to 
sell a family home.

Never mind what agents may tell you – that, “auctions are 
the best way to get the highest price”, this article will show 
you that not only do auctions not get the highest price, but the 
very nature of the public auction system – combined with the 
attitude and ignorance of many agents – all but guarantees that 
public auctions cannot get you the highest price.

That’s right, as you are about to see, the very nature of the 
public auction system prevents buyers from paying the highest 
price they are often quite willing to pay. Holding a typical real 
estate auction almost guarantees that you will kill your chances 
of getting the highest price for your home.

Here’s a fact that most sellers don’t know: Thousands of people 
who sell their homes by auctions are collectively missing out 
on tens of millions of dollars – and most of them never know 
what happened to them. Like all good ‘cons’, the best cons 
are when victims never realise they have been conned. This is 
exactly what happens with most sellers who choose to sell by 
the typical public auction method.

Now, let’s agree on one point: Yes, homes that are sold at 
auction often sell for a HIGH price and, yes, they often sell for 
a HIGHER price than the home-sellers expected to receive. But 
here’s the fact that most sellers never realise. While auctions 
may seem to get a high price – even a higher price – they do 
not get the HIGHEST price.

And, as you will see, there can be an enormous difference 
between a high price and the highest price that buyers are 
willing to pay. That difference is often tens of thousands 
of dollars.

The best way to show how auctions cannot get the highest 
price is to tell you a true and very typical story. And it’s a story 
that’s repeated thousands of times every year as thousands of 
home-sellers lose tens of millions of dollars, all because they 
made the terrible mistake of selling by auction.

Ning is a Chinese lady who was born and raised in Indonesia. 
She migrated to Australia and, just like thousands of 
immigrants, one of her first goals was to buy her own home.

Ning saw an apartment advertised in the Eastern Sydney 
suburb of Kensington. Although it was in an old building, it 
seemed to suit Ning perfectly. As a single woman, this little 
apartment was all she needed.

But there was no mention of the price. That’s because the 
apartment was being auctioned (by one of Australia’s biggest 
real estate networks, a network that constantly encourages 
sellers to sell using the auction method. A network where 
salespeople often tell sellers one of the worst of all the real 
estate lies: that “auctions get the highest price”).

Being from Indonesia, Ning did not understand this strange 
“auction system”. So she rang the agent and asked how 
it all worked.

“It’s easy” said the agent, “All you have to do is come along 
to the auction and start bidding and then, if you are the highest 
bidder, the apartment will be sold to you.”

“And what happens then?” asked Ning.

“You’ll have to give us a cheque for ten percent of the purchase 
price as a deposit and you’ll have to sign the contract to buy 
the property at the amount you bid,” said the agent.

“But there is one problem,” said Ning. “I don’t have a cheque 
account so I don’t have a cheque book. I can’t bring a cheque.”

The agent replied, “Oh, that’s no problem. Just go to your bank 
and get a bank cheque for ten percent of the amount that you 
want to pay for the property.”

Ning then told the agent that she was willing to pay $750,000. 
That was her highest price.

“Then just go and get a bank cheque for $75,000 and bring it 
to the auction,” said the agent.

Sure enough, that’s exactly what Ning did. She went to her 
bank and organised a bank cheque drawn in favour of the 
agent’s trust account for the amount of $75,000.

On the day of the auction, Ning approached the agent and 
showed him her cheque for $75,000 and asked if everything 
was in order. The agent assured her that everything was fine. 
Ning then registered to bid and waited, nervously, for the 
auction to begin.

The auctioneer waffled for what seemed like half an hour – as 
auctioneers often do – and he then asked the crowd of people 
gathered in front of him for an opening bid.

Someone called out, “$650,000.”

Then someone else bid $660,000.

For two more bids, the bidding went up by amounts of ten 
thousand dollars until it reached $680,000, at which point the 
auctioneer yelled out, “It’s on the market, it’s going to be sold!”

Clearly, the reserve price was $680,000.

The bid slowed to $5,000 amounts and then, when it hit 
$700,000, it stopped. Silence.

For a few minutes nothing happened. Ning was frozen in fear. 
She didn’t know what to do.

And then the auctioneer said, “Can I see another thousand 
dollars anywhere?”

Ning raised her hand. The auctioneer pointed at her and 
yelled out, “Seven hundred and one thousand dollars. Thank 
you madam.”

A few seconds later someone else bid $702,000.

The auctioneer turned to Ning and asked her if she wanted 
to bid again. Yes, she nodded and the auctioneer then 
yelled out, “The bid is with you at seven hundred and three 
thousand dollars. Any more bids anywhere? For the first time. 
For the second time. Are there are any more bids? For the third 
and final time, are you all silent, are you all done, it’s going 
to be sold.”

He then pointed at Ning and yelled, “Sold to you at $703,000!” 
And then, as most auctioneers do (in order to make auctions 
look “successful”) the auctioneer started clapping. The 
compliant crowd followed suit. Everyone was now clapping 
as they looked at Ning.

Ning was in shock. She had told the agent that she wanted 
to buy the apartment for $750,000. She had shown him her 
bank cheque for $75,000. And yet, the agent had sold her 
the apartment for $703,000, a whopping $47,000 below the 
highest price that Ning wanted to pay.

Looking around, Ning noticed the owners of the apartment. 
They were all smiles; after all, they had sold for $23,000 above 
their ‘reserve price’ of $680,000.

“I felt sorry for them,” Ning said, “They did not realise that my 
highest price, which I was quite prepared to pay, was $750,000. 
They missed out on getting $43,000.”

But the agent knew. And all agents know that, at auctions, 
properties are constantly selling for well below the highest 
prices that the buyers are willing to pay. That’s because the 
entire focus of an auction is on the sellers’ lowest price, the 
reserve price. Once the bidding reaches the reserve price, the 
agents are going to get what they want most of all – a sale. 
And that’s why agents like auctions so much: If they play 
the system right, they can get a sure sale. And that means a 
guaranteed commission. So what if their clients miss out on 
tens of thousands of dollars! Most agents, especially those 
who recommend auction, don’t care about the sellers getting 
the highest possible price; if they did, they wouldn’t 
recommend auction.

 As you have just seen, the very nature of the auction system, 
the way it operates, prevents the buyers from paying their 
highest price. Even if, as in this case, the buyer was eager 
to pay $750,000, the auction system wouldn’t allow it. 
Yes, it’s incredible.

When the bidding had slowed at $700,000 and the auctioneer 
had asked for bids of “one thousand dollars”, all Ning did was 
what the auctioneer and the auction system told her to do.

Effectively, Ning was prevented from offering her highest 
price.

And this is how the typical auction system kills the sellers’ 
chances of getting the highest price for their home. Oh sure, 
they got a HIGHER price than they expected (as happens at 
many auctions) but they did not get the HIGHEST PRICE. 
Their property was undersold by $47,000!

What has been described in this article is exactly what happens 
at thousands of real estate auctions in Australia every year. If 
you want the HIGHEST price for your home (which, in the 
above example, meant an extra $47,000) be sure that you say 
NO to auctions.

It’s a simple, logical, mathematical fact: Public auctions kill 
your chances of getting the highest price for your property.    

How Auctions Kill the Highest Price
And how buyers save tens of thousands of dollars!

NING. Prevented from paying an extra $47,000 at auction.

Neil Jenman is Australia’s most well-known real estate consumer advocate. He has written several acclaimed books on how consumers can protect themselves 
when buying, selling or investing in property. For more articles visit www.jenman.com. au. Neil can be contacted at neilj@jenman.com.au

Neil Jenman

DON’T BE 
UNDERSOLD!

Every dollar is vitally important.



Questions prepared by Neil Jenman, Australia’s trusted real 
estate consumer advocate and author of Australia’s best-selling 
real estate book, Real Estate Mistakes. For more information, 
visit www.jenman.com.au or call 1800 1800 18 or email 
Neil Jenman on neilj@jenman.com.au.

The greatest cost of hiring an agent, however, is not their fee, it’s their 
incompetence in not being able to negotiate the HIGHEST PRICE. 
A fee of $10,000 may seem cheap, but not if your home is undersold 
by $67,000. 

Better to pay $20,000 and get that EXTRA $67,000!
It’s obvious: The most important factor you need when hiring an agent 
to sell your home is NEGOTIATING ABILITY. And no, negotiating 
does not mean going back and forth between buyer and seller 
relaying different offers. An agent who is a skilled negotiator discovers 
the highest price that buyers will pay, whereas 
most agents focus on the lowest price that sellers 
will accept (at auction it’s called “the reserve). 
You should never tell agents the lowest you will 
accept, otherwise that’s likely to be the highest 
you ever get.

If you are not highly impressed with how the 
agent answers the 7 questions on the front of this 
booklet, do NOT sign-up with them. Wait until you 
find an agent who is a skilled negotiator. It will 
almost certainly mean TENS OF THOUSANDS 
OF DOLLARS EXTRA FOR YOU if you hire a 
highly skilled negotiator rather than a typical agent.

If you have any questions about any aspect of 
the sale of your home, please email me on 
neilj@jenman.com.au. I will always reply to you 
as fast as I can. 

Thank you for reading this booklet. I am certain that it will mean 
MANY THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS EXTRA FOR YOU when you sell 
your most valuable asset, your family home.

Neil Jenman.

“The most 
important 

factor 
you need 

when hiring 
an agent 

to sell 
your home is 

NEGOTIATING 
ABILITY.”



AN INDISPENSABLE ‘RULE GUIDE’

FOR AGENTS WHO WANT TO

HELP HOME-OWNERS

SELL FOR THE HIGHEST PRICE

Written and Researched

by Neil Jenman
Australia’s Real Estate Consumer Advocate

NEGOTIATION
RULES OF MODERN

REAL ESTATE
42

TO ALL HOME-SELLERS!
NOTHING IS MORE IMPORTANT 

THAN GETTING THE HIGHEST PRICE
AND

NOTHING IS MORE CRUCIAL THAN 

HIRING A SKILLED NEGOTIATOR 
AS YOUR AGENT!

WARNING

If you’d like more details about the importance of negotiation 
in selling your home, be sure to get a copy of Neil Jenman’s 
42 RULES OF MODERN REAL ESTATE NEGOTIATION.

Available as a hard-copy booklet by calling 
1800 1800 18 or electronically by going to 
www.jenman.com.au and clicking the icon.

To find an agent who is likely to be a skilled real 
estate negotiator, please call 1800 1800 18 

or visit www.FindAnAgentYouCanTrust.com.au.

If you received this booklet from an agent, obviously that agent should have high 
negotiation skills. Still, ALWAYS ASK THE 7 QUESTIONS and do NOT give 

any agent your home unless you are highly impressed by the answers you are given.


